
 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Branch Presidents and Directors of Surf Sports, Branch CEOs, Secretaries and 

Support Staff, Club Presidents, Club Secretaries, Club Competition Officers, Team 

Managers, Officials, Coaches & Competitors 

From: Belinda Cooper - Competitions & Event Staging Coordinator 

Date: 10 December 2024 

Pages: 1 

Subject: 2025 NSW Pool Rescue Championships Announcement 

 

Surf Life Saving NSW (SLSNSW) and Royal Life Saving NSW (RLSNSW) are pleased to confirm the 
location and dates for the 2025 NSW Pool Rescue Championships. 

 

The 2025 NSW Pool Rescue Championships will be staged at the Murray Rose Aquatic Centre, 
Cranbrook School, Bellevue Hill on Saturday 21st and Sunday 22nd June 2025.  

 

Further event information will be released in due course and will be available online at 
https://www.surflifesaving.com.au/events/  

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Surf Sports Team on (02) 9471 
8000 or email surfsports@surflifesaving.com.au  
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